
Linda Williams 

To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Gilchrist 
RE: Docket No. 01 0831 -TL 

Ok, thanks Jackie. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Jackie Gilchrist 
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2001 9:30 AM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 010831-TL 

and to change the word Chapter to Section. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2001 9:22 AM 
To: Jackie Gilchrist 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 010831-TL 

This is to remove the dash in non-basic right? 

- - _ _  -Original Message----- 
From: Jackie Gilchrist 
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2001 9:21 AM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: Docket No. 010831-TL 
Importance: High 

Please change docket title: 

From: 
rates f o r  basic and non-basic services pursuant to Chapter 364.051, Florida Statutes. 

Request by Sprint-Florida, Incorporated for approval of tariff filing to increase 

To: 
rates for basic and nonbasic services pursuant to Section 364.051, Florida Statutes. 

Request by Sprint Florida,  Incorporated for approval of tariff filing to increase 
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